



Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship
Master in Education Program
 Thesis/IS Proposal Submission Form
 "TO BE COMPLETED IN FULL BEFORE SUBMISSION"
 Trimester _____ / Academic Year _____

Student Name		
Student ID		
Thesis/IS Title		
Advisor Name and Signature		
Program Chair Name and Signature		
Number of Copies		

A signed copy of this form must accompany all submissions for the thesis proposal. Accepted languages are English and/ or Chinese. Note that there are also penalties for late submission.

Plagiarism: the unacknowledged inclusion of others' work, writings, or ideas in all formal forms (including essays, examinations, projects, reports and presentation) is considered plagiarism. RICE's penalties for plagiarism is to impose sanctions which is normally resulted to the fail result of concerned subject course.

Mode of Submission	
Place of Submission	
Date of Submission (10 official days prior to taking the examination)	

Declaration of Authorship:

I declare that all materials in this assignment is my own work except where there is a clear acknowledgement and appropriate reference to the work of others

Signature _____ Date _____

**Structure of Thesis/IS Proposal in Master of Education of Rattanakosin
International College of Creative Entrepreneurship (RICE)**

Remark: Use Times New Roman 12

Double Space

Not less than 7,000-8,000 words

Abstract: It provides what the issue, the conceptual /theoretical framework guiding the study and the central research problem /question, the proposed methodology and research techniques to be employed are.

Keywords: Not more than 5 concepts (For example: Structure, Thesis Proposal, Social Science, Management, International Creative Entrepreneurship)

Introduction: This should introduce the research proposal, but also convince the reader that the topic and approach presented here is interesting and worthwhile. – What is your research area, the motivation of research, and how important is it for the important practice/knowledge advancement?

Research Question: It provides a clear and concise description of the issues that need to be addressed. – What is the specific problem in that research area that you will address?

Objectives / Hypothesis: A list of goals that will be achieved through the proposed research

Literature Review: It provides a summary of previous related research on the research problem and their strength and weakness and a justification and your research – What is known / what have been done by others? And why your research is still necessary?

- What is the argument (s) being made, or the position taken, by various authors writing in the domain to be investigated?
- What assumptions underpin these positions/arguments?
- What is the basis for the arguments presented? (i.e. is an exercise in pontification or is it based on evidence? If it is based on evidence, what type?)
- What, if any, are the implications of argument (s) presented? What are the connections with your research problem?

The discussion in the concluding part of this section should:

- Clearly set out the conceptual/theoretical framework to be used for the study
- Show how the central research question and/or hypotheses to be investigated emerge from the existing literature

Methodology: This section will outline how you will answer your research question. It should identify

- Population and study sample
- Sample size and selection of sample
- Sources of data
- Collection of data
- Exposure assessment
- Data management
- Data analysis strategies
- Ethics and human subject issues
- Timeframes

Problem and limitations: You describe the problems you expect to encounter and how you hope to solve them. For example: texts might be unavailable, people you hope to interview might be unwilling to participate, you might not have enough time, etc. Try to think of every possible problem so that you have contingency plans and the project does not become delayed.

Bibliography: List the books and articles that you have already used. It is important to keep full bibliographic records of the books and articles that you use and quote in your text, so that when the time comes for writing up you do not waste time looking for such information. It needs to use APA style from <http://www.citationmachine.net/apa/cite-a-book>



THESIS OR DISSERTATION TITLE

Commented [a1]: Using Times New Roman for all pages
Using 16 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet
except scientific name.

BY

FIRSTNAME SURNAME

Commented [a2]: Using 14 point bold font with an
uppercase in each alphabet

**AN INDEPENDENT SUBMITTED IN PARTIAL FULFILLMENT
OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DEGREE OF MASTER
DEGREE**

Commented [a3]: Using 14 point bold font with an
uppercase in each alphabet

Master of Education

Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship

Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin

ACADEMIC YEAR 2022

COPYRIGHT OF Rajamangala University of Technology

Rattanakosin

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Commented [a4]: Using 12 point normal font

Keywords: Insert keyword here, , Insert keyword here

Commented [a5]: Using 12 point normal font

Abstract: It provides what the issue, the conceptual /theoretical framework guiding the study and the central research problem /question, the proposed methodology and research techniques to be employed are.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Commented [a6]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Insert text here

Commented [a7]: Using 12 point normal font

Insert new text here

Firstname Surname

	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	
	Page
ABSTRACT	(1)
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	(2)
LIST OF TABLES (If any)	(8)
LIST OF FIGURES (If any)	(9)
LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS (If any)	(10)
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	1
1.1 Main heading	1
1.1.1 Subheading 1	3
1.1.1.1 Subheading 2	4
(1) Subheading 3	5
(2) Subheading 3	6
1.2 Main heading	8
1.2.1 Subheading 1	9
1.2.1.1 Subheading 2	9
(1) Subheading 3	10
(2) Subheading 3	11

Commented [a8]: Using 12 point normal font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Commented [a9]: Using 12 point normal font

Commented [a10]: Single digit number will be aligned at the left

	1
CHAPTER 2 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2.1 Main heading	14
2.1.1 Subheading 1	15
2.1.1.1 Subheading 2	16
(1) Subheading 3	17
(2) Subheading 3	18
2.2 Main heading	19
2.2.1 Subheading 1	19
2.2.1.1 Subheading 2	20
(1) Subheading 3	21
(2) Subheading 3	22
CHAPTER 3 RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	23
3.1 Main heading	23
3.1.1 Subheading 1	24
3.1.1.1 Subheading 2	25
(1) Subheading 3	26
(2) Subheading 3	27
3.2 Main heading	28
3.2.1 Subheading 1	29
3.2.1.1 Subheading 2	30
(1) Subheading 3	32
(2) Subheading 3	33
REFERENCES	60
APPENDICES	
APPENDIX A	63

	1
APPENDIX B	64
APPENDIX C	65
BIOGRAPHY	67

LIST OF TABLES

Tables	Page
1.1 Insert table title	10
1.2 Insert table title	11
2.1 Insert table title	12
2.2 Insert table title	13
3.1 Insert table title	14
3.2 Insert table title	15
4.1 Insert table title	16
4.2 Insert table title	17
5.1 Insert table title	18
5.2 Insert table title	19

Commented [a11]: Numbering of tables of each chapter

Commented [a12]: Using 12 point normal font

LIST OF FIGURES

Commented [a13]: Using 14 point bold font with an uppercase in each alphabet

Figures	Page
1.1 Insert figure title	20
1.2 Insert figure title	21
2.1 Insert figure title	22
2.2 Insert figure title	23
3.1 Insert figure title	24
3.2 Insert figure title	25
4.1 Insert figure title	26
4.2 Insert figure title	27
5.1 Insert figure title	28
5.2 Insert figure title	29

Commented [a14]: Numbering of figures of each chapter

Commented [a15]: Using 12 point normal font

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

Symbols/Abbreviations

Terms

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Insert text here

Commented [a16]: Using 12 point normal font

CHAPTER 1

INTRODUCTION

Main heading

Insert text here

1.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

1.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Main heading

Insert text here

1.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

1.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Introduction: This should introduce the research proposal, but also convince the reader that the topic and approach presented here is interesting and worthwhile. – What is your research area, the motivation of research, and how important is it for the important practice/knowledge advancement?

Research Question: It provides a clear and concise description of the issues that need to be addressed. – What is the specific problem in that research area that you will address?

Objectives / Hypothesis: A list of goals that will be achieved through the proposed research

Commented [a17]: Using 12 point bold font

Commented [a18]: Using 12 point bold font

CHAPTER 2

LITERATURE REVIEW AND RESEARCH RELATED

Main heading

Insert text here

2.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

2.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Main heading

Insert text here

2.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

2.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Literature Review: It provides a summary of previous related research on the research problem and their strength and weakness and a justification and your research – What is known / what have been done by others? And why your research is still necessary?

- What is the argument (s) being made, or the position taken, by various authors writing in the domain to be investigated?
- What assumptions underpin these positions/arguments?
- What is the basis for the arguments presented? (i.e. is an exercise in pontification or is it based on evidence? If it is based on evidence, what type?)

- What, if any, are the implications of argument (s) presented? What are the connections with your research problem?

The discussion in the concluding part of this section should:

- Clearly set out the conceptual/theoretical framework to be used for the study
- Show how the central research question and/or hypotheses to be investigated emerge from the existing literature

CHAPTER 3

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

Main heading

Insert text here

3.1.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

3.1.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Main heading

Insert text here

3.2.1 Subheading 1

Insert text here

3.2.1.1 Subheading 2

Insert text here

(1) Subheading 3

Insert text here

Methodology: This section will outline how you will answer your research question.

It should identify

- Population and study sample
- Sample size and selection of sample
- Sources of data
- Collection of data
- Exposure assessment

- Data management
- Data analysis strategies
- Ethics and human subject issues
- Timeframes

Problem and limitations: You describe the problems you expect to encounter and how you hope to solve them. For example: texts might be unavailable, people you hope to interview might be unwilling to participate, you might not have enough time, etc. Try to think of every possible problem so that you have contingency plans and the project does not become delayed.

Bibliography: List the books and articles that you have already used. It is important to keep full bibliographic records of the books and articles that you use and quote in your text, so that when the time comes for writing up you do not waste time looking for such information. It needs to use APA style from <http://www.citationmachine.net/apa/cite-a-book>

REFERENCES

Books and Book Articles

Insert text here

- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here

Articles

- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here

Electronic Media

- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here

Other Materials

- Insert text here
- Insert text here
- Insert text here

Commented [a19]: Using 12 point normal font

REFERENCES

1. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)
2. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)
3. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)
4. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)
5. Insert text here
Insert text here (continued)

